

# **Immanuel Claerhout**

Independant Game Development Student

# CONTACT



Zandstraat 9, 8500 Kortrijk



+ 32 474 70 48 02



Immanuel.Claerhout999@gmail.com

## **LANGUAGES**



Native



**Fluent** 

## **HOBBIES**

- Volleybal
- Gaming
- Game Development
- Content creation

#### **PROFILE**



Hi, I'm Immanuel, a student game developer who is dedicated to creating unique experiences using my own creativity. I'm currently studying independent game productionat DAE-Howest



Beyond development, I love to document my work and make videos over on Youtube.

#### **EDUCATION**

2020 - 2023

Artevelde - Audiovisual Design



2023 - Ongoing Howest DAE - Independant Game Production Major

#### **WORK EXPERIENCE**

2018 - 2019 | AlphaTent Cleaning party material and loading trucks

2020 - 2023 | Carrefour Cashier & Managing store inventory



2022 - Ongoing | Youtube channel Started with gaming content. Planning to focus more on game development content.

#### **SKILLS**

**Programming** 

Video Editing

C# Unity Adobe Premiere Pro Adobe After Effects



3D

Adobe Substance Painter Blender

Design

Adobe Photshop Aseprite